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CORPORATE PROFILE

ADOS Pakistan is a state-of-the-art AP Specification-5CT, Specification-6A. Specification-60)
Specification7-1 and Specification 12 F licensed manufacturing facility in Pakistan with a solid
commitment to quality indigenous manufacturing of critical service capital intensive oilfield
cquipment with a guaranteed after market support. In addition to API certifications, Ados is also
licensed by Cameron to manufacture their wellhead & Xmas tree product range and Tenaris for
manufacturing their RTS premium thread connection.

Our in-house consultants, engineers. machinists. fabricators and welders form a solid core of
basic expertise, which along with international technical support and licensing agreements with
the world’s most reputable manufacturers has enabled ADOS Pakistan Limited to manufacture,
repair and maintain the following range of oilfield equipment with guaranteed aftermarket
support and service,

I. WELLHEAD ASSEMBLIES

Made from cast or forged steel or alloys thereof, used in Ol & Gas Wells. both land & off-shore.
for retaining difTerent size of casings. from 30 QD 1o 5 OD and upto 10.000 psi working pressure
& 350 F operating temperatures.

* Casing Spools slip-on or flanged end for Casing sizes ranging from 30 10 5 Op

*  Casing Hangers for casing sizes ranging from 20 to 5 OD.

Side outlet Valves either gate or ball valves in sizes ranging from 1-13/16 10 7-1/16 1D,
Side outlet Aanges blind or with bul plugs in sizes ranging from 1-13/16 to 7-1/16 1D,
Other accessories, Risers. Mud lines & Suspension Systems

2. TUBING HEAD X-MAS TREE ASSEMBLIES

Designed to be used for production of Ol or Gas from the Oi] & Gas wells to be mounted on the
wellhead, both land & offshore. Made from forged steel or alloys thereof. standard or cladded
with special corrosion resistant allays. Conventional type or solid bluck type Assembly rated upto
10.000-psi working pressure,

*  Tubing Spools made from forged steel or steel alloys, standard or eladded with wbing
hangers, hoth for single or multiple well completions. Side outlets with Valves or F lunges
rated upto 10,000-psi working pressure ranging from 1-13/16 to 7-1/16 1D,

*  Secondary Seal Assemblies with Pseal or other seals incorporated in 2.1 or separately as
a Mange or adapter.

*  Tubing Spool Adapters, Single or Double Studded or through Hole Type.

* Crosses. Tees and Adapters all studded with ring grooves.

= X-Mass Tree Assemblies standard or Solid Block consisting of one or more Standard or
cavity Valves ranging in sizes form 1-13/16 t0 7-1/16 1D.

*  Chokes adjustable or fixed been including rotary type with accessories.

*  X-Mass Tree Caps & Weld on F langes.

¢ Other Wellhead Accessories.



3. SOCONDARY SEALS, DOUBLE STUDDED ADAPTERS & FLANGES.

Made from forged steel or steel allovs. Standard or Cladded with or without integral seals rated
up 1o 10.000-psi working pressure.

*  Double Studded Adapters from 26-3/4 1D to 1-13/ 16 1D} in various combinations.
¢ Through Bore Adapters from 26-3/4 1D to 1-13/16 1D.

* 3.0 & 3.2 with integral single or double seal.

*  Reducer Flange,

= Weld-on Flanges eic.

*  (nher Accessories.

4. CHOKE & KILL MANIFOLD ASSEMBLY

Production & Drilling chokes both manual and hydraulic operated with crosses, bends & tees. All
mounted or unitized o skid as one assembly rated up to 10.000-psi working pressure,

*  Production Test Manifolds,
Drilling Choke and Kill Manifolds.
Stand Pipe Manifolds.

Control Manifolds.

Other Manifolds & accessories.

5. ROTARY DRILLING EQUIPMENT

Integral & weld blade or replaceable Sleeve tvpe stabilizers.
Drrill String Subs.

Kelly Saver Subs.

Bit Subs.

Tool Joims / Drill Pipes,

Junk Subs,

Pup Joints,

Drill Collars,

6. Seismic Drilling Rigs

*  Man portable Seismic Drilling Rigs with Down Hole Hammer.
* Trailer Mounted Seismic Drilling Rigs with Down Hole Hammer.
*  Truch Mounted Seismic Drilling Rigs with Down Hole Hammer,

7. General Fabrication & Machining;

Storage Vessels & Tanks.

Discrete & Overt Armoring of Vehicles.
Caravans both skid & wheel mounted.

Jig fixtures for automobile manufacturing plants,
Weld neck & beveled end Mlanges.

Shafts, fittings, plugs & engine heads,

Tad
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 27" Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of ADOS
Pakistan Limited will Insha'Allah be held on Wednesday October 31, 2012 at 10.30 AM at its
registered office at # 88. Khayaban-e-Igbal. F-8/2, Islamabad to transact the follow ing business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
I. Toconfirm the minutes of 26" Annual General Meeting held on October 31, 2011,
2. To receive. consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended June
30. 2012 rogether with Director’s and Auditor's report therein,
3. Toappoint auditors for the year ending June 30, 2013 and 10 fix their remuneration.

4. Totransact any other business with the permission of the Chair.
By Order of the Board

SABINA ANSARI
Company Secretany
Islamabad: October 09, 2012

Notes:

1) Share Transfer Book will remain closed from October 23, 2012 to October 3 1. 2012 [Both
days inclusive] Transfers received at the registered office of the Company situated at # 88,
Khayaban-e-Igbal, F-872, Islamabad at the close of business on October 22, 2012 will be
treated in time for the purpose of payment of Dividend to the transferees.

i) A member entitled 1o attend and vote at Annual General Meeting may appoint another
member, as histher proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf

i) The instrument appointing proxy and the power of attomey or other authority under which it
is signed or a notarially certified copy of power of attorney must be deposited at the
registered office of the Company at least 48 hours before the time of meeting.

iv) @) CDC accountholders emitled to attend and vote at this meeting, must bring with them
their National Identity Cards/Passports in original along with participants 1D numbers and
their Account Numbers to prove his/her identity, and in case of proxy, must enclose an
attested copy of his/her NIC or Passport.

b) In case of corporate entity, the Board of Director’s resolution / Power of attorney with
specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced at the time of meeting. For appointing
proxies in case of corporate entity, the Board of Director’s Resolution/ Power of attorney
with specimen signatures shall be submitted along with proxy form to the Company.

V) Sharcholders are required 1o notify the company of any change in their address immediately
to our Share Registrar’s office-M/s, Corporate Support Services (Private) Lid., 407-408, Al-
Ameera Center, Shahrah ¢ Iraq. Saddar, Karachi,
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PATTERN OF HOLDING OF SHARES
HELD BY THE SHAREHOLDERS

AS AT JUNE 30, 2012
Number of Shareholders  Sharcholding From - To Total Number of
..................................... .. Shares Held
13 I - 100 4001
685 1 - 300 30880
6y 501 - 1000 62910
70 ol - 3000 185782
1Y 3001 - 10000 145847
Y 10001 - 15000 117902
7 15001 - 20000 134458
3 200001 - 23000 63900
[ 43001 - 30000 48659
| 33000 - 60000 G000
1 630001 - 70000 G388
| 70001 - 75000 73975
| 83001 - 90000 K7000
2 100001 - 115000 219898
| 450001 - 255000 250500
WS S—— | S . 4729500
942 6382600
Note:  The slabs not applicable have not been shown,
Sharcholder’s Category _ Number of Shareholders  Number of Shares Held Percentage %
Financial Institutions 2 1700 00.03%
Individuals 936 06366800 96.72%
Joint Stock Companies 2 21100 00.32%
Leasing Companies | 87000 01.32%
Associated Companies 1106000 0161%
942 6582600 100%
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Name of Company: ADOS Pakistan Limited
Year Ending: June 30, 2012

This Statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance
contained in Regulation No. 35 of Listing Regulations of Karachi. Lahore & Islamabad
Stock Exchanges for the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance,
whereby a listed Company is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate
governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the Code in the fullowing manner:

I.- The Company encourages representation of independent non-executive directors and
directors representing minority interests on its board of directors. At present the board

includes;
Category Names
Exccutive Directors Mr. Jamal Akbar Ansari
Mr. Zia Akbar Ansari
Mr. Sheikh Usman Ahmed
Ms. Sabina Ansari
Non-Executive Directors Ms. Suboohi Ansari
Mrs. Uzma Jamal
Mrs. Shoobarana Zia =
2. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than
seven listed companies. including this company.
3. All the Directors of the Company are registered laxpayers and none of the Directors

of the Company has defaulted in payment of any loan to a banking company, a DFI or
an NBFI or, being a member of a stock exchange, has been declared defaulter by the
Stock Exchange.

4. No casual vacancy occur during the financial vear ended on June 30, 2012

3. The Company has prepared a “Code of Conduet™ and has ensured that appropriate
steps have been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its
supporting policies and procedures. .

6. The board has developed a vision and mission statement. overall corporate strategy

and significant policies of the Company. A complete record of particulars of
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significant policies along with the dates on which they were approved or amended has
been maintained.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material
transactions, including appointment and determination of remunerations and terms
and conditions of employment of the CEQ. other executives and non-executives
directors, have been taken by the board/shareholders.

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairperson and the Board met
at least once in every quarter. Written notices of the Board meetings. along with
agenda and working papers were cireulated at least seven days before the meetings.
The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated.

The Director’s report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the
requirements of the CCG and fully describes the salient matters required to be
disclosed.

The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by the CEO and CFO
before approval of the Board. The half yearly and annual accounts were also initialed
by the external auditors before presentation 1o the Board,

. The Directors. CEO and the Executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the

Compuny other than that disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

. The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting

requirements of the CCG.

- The Board has formed an audit committee. It comprises three members. of whom two

are non-executive directors,

- The meetings of the audit Committee were held at least once in every quarter prior to

approval of interim and final results of the company and as required by the CCG. The
terms of reference of the committee have been formed and advised 10 the committee
for compliance.

- IThe Board has formed an HR and remuneration committee. It comprises of three

members. of whom two are non-executive directors,

The board has set up an effective internal audit function whose members are
considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and conversant with the
policies and procedure of the company and they are involved in internal audit
function on the full time basis.

i
a
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The statutory Auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have given a
satisfactory rating under the quality control review program of the of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm. their
spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and
all its partners are in compliance with international federation of Accountants
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

The statuary auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the listing regulations and the
auditors have confirmed that they observed IFAC guidelines in this regard,

. The “closed period™, prior to the announcement of interim/final results. and business

decisions, which may materially affect the market price of company’s securitics, was
determined and intimated to directors, emplovees and stock exchange(s).

. Material and sensitive information has been disseminated through stock exchanges.

. We confirm that all other material principals enshrined in the CCG have been

complied with. as per applicability according to the code of corporate governance,

ZIA AKBAR ANSARI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE (FFICER & DIRECTOR

Islamabad. October 09, 2012

€
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
Gentlemen,

The Directors of the company take pleasure in placing before vou the 27" Annual Report together
with the Audited Accounts, Auditor’s Report. Statement of Compliance with the best practice of
Corporate Governance and Auditor’s Review Report on it thereon,

I The management is struggling to boost the level of sales as inflationary indicators has
boost the costs and expenses in relation 1o comparative low revenues. The management is
striving 1o get orders as competitors in markel have forced 1o cut margins in order 10
stand in the bidding process.

I

The management is making its full efforts 1o counter tough economic and business
environment prevailing in Pakistan and are quite satisfy with the work done by the
workers” of the Company during the financial year. The Management is also closely
monitoring the unstable economic situation in the country as their consequence is badly
affecting the overall economy.

3. Regarding qualification by our external auditors in their report to the members on the
correctness refating to nomenclature and valuation of items being classified as Stores,
Spares and loose wols (note 9) amounting 1o Rs. 1,653,593 (2011: 1.653.593) and Stock
in trade (note 10) amounting to Rs.3.264.562 (20113 3,264.562), as stated in previous
financial years, the Company has purchased these items stated under the above stated
heads in the shape of a bulk and was imported from abroad. The price was paid for whole
of the items collectively i.¢. for whole of the bulk and the documents related to these
were fully verified by the auditors, The problem was with the assigning of ¢ost to each
item separately, as physically verified by the auditors on stock take and to have the
underlying documents and the basis for the valuation for each item for verification
purposes. The management has consulted with the financial advisors and it is pointed out
that these items are not of capital nature and hence depreciation charge cannol be made.

4. The management is trying its best to get more orders not only from the oil & s
exploration companies operating in Pakistan but also from the companies and institutions
for its diversified capabilities of the state-of-the-art facility for fabrication and
manufacturing of discrete and overt armoring of vehicles in this regard the management
is very optimistic of getting more orders from the oil and gas exploration companies
operating in Pakistan as well as orders for the discrete and overt armoring of vehicles
during the next financial vear.

5. The management has decided not to pay dividends for the year ended June 30, 2012

keeping in view future cashilow requirements of the company .

The Directors’ takes this opportunity o thank the management, workers principal sponsirs,
bankers and to the most the sharcholders for their endless cooperation and support.
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STATEMENT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Board is pleased to centify that:

i) The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company present fairly its state
of affairs. the result of its operations, cash flow and changes in equity.

i) Proper books of accounts of the C. ompany have been maintained.,

iil) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

iv) International accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan. have been followed in
preparation of financial statements.

v) The system of internal control is being further strengthened and monitored.
vi) There are no significant doubts upon the Company s ability to continue as a going concern.

vii) There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as
detailed in the listing regulations.

BOARD MEETINGS & ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING |AGM]:

During the year Six (6) board meetings, an AGM & an EOGM were held. Attendance by each
Director & CEO is as follows:

Name of Directors & CEOQ Attendance
Mr. Zia Akbar Ansari 08
Mr. Jamal Akbar Ansari 08
Ms. Sabina Ansari 08
Ms. Suboohi Ansari 08
Mrs. Uzma Jamal 08
Mrs. Shoobarana Zia 08
Mr. Sheikh Usman Ahmed 08

EARNING PER SHARE:
Earnings per share for the year ending June 30, 2012 is Rs. 2.20

@



CATEGORIES AND PATERN OF SHARE HOLDING;

The Categories and Pattern of Shareholding as required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984 in
Form 34 is attached with this report. Additional information is given, as under:

Shareholder’s Category  Number of Shareholders  Number of Shares Held  Percentage %
Financial Institutions 2 1700 00.03%
Individuals 936 6366800 96.72%
Joint Stock Companies 2 21100 00.32%
Leasing Companies | 87000 01.32%
Associated Companies R 106000 0161%

042 6582600 100%:

Information under Clause XIX (i) of the Code of Corporate Governance

Financial Institutions: Shares held Yo

Bankers® Equity Limited 400 0.006

Asian Development Bank 1300 0.019

Joint Stock Companies:

FDM Capital Securities (Private) Limited 200 0.003

Muhammad Salim Kashmani Securities { Privaie) Limited 20900 0.317

Leasing Companies:

Orix Leasing Pakistan Limited 87000 1.32

Associated Companies:

Akbar Associates (Pvt.) Limited 106000 1.61

Directors, CEO, and their Spouse

Mr. Zia Akbar Ansari CEO/Director 2364750 3592

Mr. Jamal Akbar Ansan Director 2364750 35.92

Miss. Sabina Ansari Director/CS 20000 (.30

Miss. Suboohi Ansari Director 20000 (.30

Mrs. Shoobarana Zia Director 22500 0.34

Mrs, Uzma Jamal Director 23000 0.35

Mr. Sheikh Usman Ahmed Director 49150 0.74

Information under Clause X1X (j) of the Code of Corporate Governance

The CEO. Directors, Company Secretary, CFO and their spouses have made no sale/purchase of
Company s shares during the financial vear ended June 30, 2012,

Moreover, the directors of the company have not been appointed as a director in more than nine
other listed Companies and no spouse of the directors of the company is involved in the business
of brokerage.

Shareholders holding ten percent or more voting interest in the Company:

Shares held
Mr. Zia Akbar Ansari 2364750
Mr. Jamal Akbar Ansari 2364750

Forand on behalf of the Board

Z1IA AKBAR ANSARI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER & DIRECTOR, Istamabad, October 08, 2012



51X YEARS AT A GLANCE

Operating Results

Sales

Gross Proft
Pre-Tax Profit
After-Tax Profit

Financial Position

Current Asseis

Current Liabililes

Opertaing Fixed Assets

Total Assels

Long-term Loans & Def Liabilities
Shareholders’ Equity

Ratios

Current Ratio

Gross Profit to Sales

Net Profit to Sales

Braakup Value per share (Rs.)
Eamning per share-Basic (Rs.)

2011-2012

291,310,209
58,577,111
24,466,258
15,081,065

398,796,896
273,167,962
51,436,951
453,432 579
4,147,541
176,117,056

1.46

20.11
4.18
26.75
2.29

2010-2011

462,366,269
68,093,494
24,578,381
13,424,691

409,769,397
300,071,220
58,338,535
468,108,932
5,311,642
162,726,070

137
14.73
2.590
24.12
2.04

2009-2010

535,180,365
126,534,059
48,187,979
32,287,535

306,036,515
221,492,736
§6,100,756
374,248,889
2,759,647
149,996,506

138
23.64

6.03
2279

4.90

2008-2009

795,783,474
148,556,509
76,366,739
51,830,332

492,296,889
411,200,644
54,907,327
547,204,216
6,026,887
129,976,685

1.20
18.67

6.51
19,75

87
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2007-2008

336,974,328
52,138,423
12,338,348

5,829,325

280,289,599
240,569,340
40,704,265
320,993,864
2,806,365
77,618,159

147
1547
2.03
1.7
1.04

2006-2007

790,611,416
87,995,560
23,175,227

9,960,346

344,733,036
309,437,946
38,057 552
382,790,568
3,523,333
§9,829,308

i1
11.13
1.26
10.61
1.51



AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
W have audired the annexed balmnee sheer of ADOS Pakistan Limited (the € swpany) as at June
A0, 2012 and the related profie and loss aecinme, smement of comprehensive meome, cash Mo
starement anmd smtement of changes mocquine together wily the notes Py part thereof, o the
vear then ended and we st that excepr tor wem mentoned a1 Pae (1), we have abtained all the
wbommation and explimanons which, o the biest of aur Kiiowledge and belier, wiere necessany for the
purpeses of our audin

It is the responsibality of the Company's management o estabhsh and mamein 2 svatem of el
control el prepare and present the above smd smements 0 confarmmy with the approved
accounting standards and the requirements of the Compames Ordmanee, 1984, Our responsilbalit 1
1o express g apinion on these statements based on our audin,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the audinng standards as apphicable w Pakisian. These
standards require that we plan and perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the above said statements are free of any marerial nusstatement. An audin includes EXAINNE On test
basis, evade

e supporting the amounts and disclosures i the above sad sttements. An audic also
Ivl'l.rll.ll,ll:: :‘I.-u“ﬂi!ill.H |I“- dCCmmining I'H"llt'lt'-. :I1Iti !‘-Ij.“ﬁil_“.'i,'lr'l.l valinaies |':'|,|||,||.l ln |h{ “'n-m‘-.!.‘,..:“m”_ as “-l.“
s, evaluatng the overall presenranon of the above sad statements. We believe thar our audi provides
a peasonmable basss for our apamion and, aler due venficanon, we report that

[} Wewere umable toovenfy the existence, eorreciness of valaation and somenclature of itenss bemg
clissified a5 Stores, spares and loose tools (refer note ) amounnng e Bso L633593 (Nil]: Rs
L653,593) and Srock m reade (refer note 10) amounting 1o Rs. 320,362 (20012 Rs. 3,264,502 due
to non availabibte of mioemarion.

Exeept for the maners stared above and the extent o which the same may effect the Gnaneal
statements, we report thar:

A} moour opmion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the Company as required by the
Companies Ovdinance, 19514;

b} onr opuon
8 the balinee sheer and profie amd loss account togethier wath e fiotes thereon have
been drawn up m confornuy with the £ mnpanes Oledimanee, 1984, and are in
agreemnent wirh the books of accounts and are further 1y aecordinee with ace s

podicies onststently applied;

. the expenditure incurred during the vear was for the purpose of the Company’s
business; and

i the business eonducted, mvestments made and the expenditure meurred during the
vear were m accordinee with the objeets of the Company,

13
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I onar ] e It the best of our mformation and ace widuig o the explananons LIV T s,
e af the manter eterted o m paraggaph 1 above, the balanee sheer, profin and

loesa gecvmmn, statement ol conprehiensie miconw, casi low staement and statermeny of ohungres

exeept for the

mcyuin l!.'_:.'lllrl with thwe oo Hanngt pan therent contorm with AP vl aee LT LI
standards as appheabde s Pakistan, and, prve the mtormmanon sequed by the o onipanies
Ovdisansce, 1904, wi the tanner s ruLjuunl el respenively give 3 true wnd Baur sview of the state
of the f:lll”pj"h-‘:\ a as at June 30, 2002 and of the F“’!'"« s el Qowes amd l.'Il;!t'lgw 1t eefuiy
tar the vear then ended: mnd

I our opnuon o Zakar was deduenble ar souree ander the Zakat and Ushr Osdinanice, 1950

CNNTEL ot 198y,

ANJUM ASIM SHAHID RAHMAN
Chartered Aeeauntnis
Awuehie Fngagement Parmer: Nadeem Do

I

bl

Olctober 19, 2012



REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF
COMPLIANCE WITH BEST PRACTICES OF CODE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

We hive reviewed the Statemenr of Co mipliance with the best pracoces contmned in the
Code of Corporate Govemance (“the € wde™) for the yvear ended June 30, 2012 prepared
by the Board of Directors of ADOS Pakistan Limired (“the company”) to comply with
the Listng Regulauon of the Karachi, Lahore and Islamabad Stock Exchanges where the

Company 15 listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Ditectors of the
Company. Our responsibility is 1o review, to the exient where such compliance can be
objectively veritied, whether the Statement of Compliance refleers the stams of the
Company’s Compliance with the provisions of the Code and report 0F it does por, A
review is limited primarily to inguiries of the Company personnel and review of various
documents prepared by the Company 1o e mmply with the Code.

As part of our audit of financial statements we are required 1o obrain an understanding of
the accounung and internal control sestems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an
effecove audit approach. We are nat required o consider whether the Board's-statenient
on mtemal control covers all rsks and contruls, or 1o form an opinion o the
cffectiveness of such internal contrals, the (€ -ompany’s corporate governance procedures
and risks.

Further, the Listing Regulations of the Karachi, Lahore and Tslamabad Stock Exchanges
requires the Company to place before the Board of Directors for their consideration and
approval related party transactions distinguishing between transactions earried out on
terms equivalent 1o those that prevail in arm's length transactions and wansactions which
are not executed at anm’s length price recording proper usnfication for using such
alternate pricing mechanism. Further, all such ransactions are also required 1o be
separately placed before the Audit Committee. We are only required and have ensured
compliance of requirement to the extent of approval of related party transactions by the
board of directors and placement of such transactions before the Audit Committee, We
have not earried out any procedures to determine whether the related party transactions
were undertaken at arm’s length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come nothing has come to our attention which causes
us to believe that the Sttement of Compliance does not appropriately refleer the
Company's compliance, in all material respeets, with the best practices conmined in the
Corde, as applicable ro the Company for the vear ended June 30, 2012,

Anjum Asim Shahid Rahman
Chartered Accountants

Audit Engagement Partoer
Nadeem Timie

Islamabad
Ocrober (9, 2012



ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET ﬁ%‘ @5

AS AT JUNE 30, 2012

JUME 30 JUNE 30
2012 2011
MNate Rupees Rupees
ASSETS
NOMN-CURRENT ASSETS
Pooapeniy, plant ad cyuigenent & 51,430,951 58,339,535
Lanyg tewun bwn - loein o emplovees 7 3071,171 EEELT
Deterredl rasiigdom -] 125,561
34,633,683 6], 7THE 168
CURRENT ASSETS
S, spares atid s fimls 9 1,653,593 1,630,501
stk vrile o 12,853,757 L0611 S
enke ehebits 11 lﬂ,?mm 56,051 S
Vilvances 2 3,280,000 2,730
Trale depewsis and shor rerm prepaynients 13 9,209 085 9651420
Seored niteresn s s §ecoes 650,581 BERL72
Shaaer tenm ivestoent-availalile e sale M - 1, 603 0170
Tuxaniom refindalabe 15 48,853,483 13./198, 137
Cash il bank halsces {11 142,592,163 267602710
398,798,896 406,320,764
TOTAL ASSETS 453,432,570 68,108,932
EQUITY AND LIABLITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Lunbreed slure cipanil
TARLODN (20012 7,000,000 oedinary e of Ra 10 eacli 70,000,000 T, 060,000
Lsstied, sulbscethed and paid up eapital 17 65,526,000 63,826,000
RESERVES
Revenue oeserves mappoopnaned profit 110,291,056 95,2090 091
Capital geserves-gam o re-measurement of investmens - [Tl ]
TOTAL EQUITY 176,117,056 62,726,070
LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Eeterned taxatmm B = 1,624,545
":“II'I'I woes' benefit ol 18 4,147,541 JGRT 0T
4,147,541 5311642
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trncle anud onbier pavables 19 268,269,595 295,663,77K
D to associated company 20 719,822 235940
L e baimd dhivydend 4,178,565 4181502
273,167,982 300.071,220
TOTAL LIABILITIES 277,315,523 305,382 K62
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 21
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 453,432,579 468,108,932
Pl anneset] notes toome b o 38 fism i integgral gt of these fancal stanciicnns
ALV ARBAR ANSARI i6 SEL USALAN AHMED

CHIEF EXECUTIVE & DIRECTOR DIRECTOR



ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED

PR AND LOSS N1 % S ©
OFIT LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 ﬁ\@]—. 5

JUNE 30 JUNE 30
2 2011
Maote Rupecs Rupees

Revenue 297,674,168 465,073,308
Aalrs mx (6. 363,959) R0 L
Net revenue 22 291,310,209 462,306,260
Coiatoof sales/ seovices 23 (232,733,098) (ML 2T2TTS)
Gross profit 58,577,111 G803 4
Sellinge annd dsar b ey oxprcioes 24 (14,781,081} (23,1857 1y
Valirumineea five e Pl 25 {J?.{"j,l‘}ﬂ: (20153405
Chher speiating experisgs 26 (10,134,307) (630569
Cdther sgesutmg i e 27 29,284 496 13,362 545
Profit from operations 25302920 35,481,755
Fimznw] e 28 {B36,662) (03, 374)
Frofit beflore income fax 24,466,255 2 578.35]
st 29 (2,385,193 (11,153,600
Profin after taxation 15,081,065 13,424,691
Farmigs per slane k1l 229 2
Pl snmsesed s foomn | oo 38 e an mitegel past ol these Goancol stmenwenns

AL ARKBAR ANSARL S USALAN AHAMED

CHIEF EXECUTIVE & DIRECTOR DIRECTOR



ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED

—
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ~§§}= CF
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 @\“@ @g

JUNE 30 JUNE 30
2012 20m

Naote Rupees Rupees
Prafit for the year 15,081,065 13424001
Loss on remeasurement (79,467) (695,127}
Realized gain on disposal of available for sales investment (1L610,612)
Other comprehensive loss for the year 4 {1,690,079) (695,127)
Total comprehensive income for the year 13,390,986 12720 5064
Thie anmexesd notes oo 1 e 38 foem an integeal pare of these foancnl satements
ZLA AKBAR ANSARI SEHL USALAN AHMED
CHIEF EXNECUTIVE & DIRECTOR IMRECTUR



ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

JUNE 30 JUNE 30
201z 2011
MNote Rupees Rupees
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit hefore income s 24,466,258 13A7R381
Al for
Depeecasithion N i 7,066,583 B, 162,390
Priwrstom fow conplevvies’ benefir olslymtion Mt IH 1,168,034 AT0.683
Provvasionn for elemilartol dlehs Mivte DL 396,041 s R
Ravursal ool provissonn tor dsnlistud ilislaes Nt 111 - 1T SN
Prywvpap s B WP 8 WAV it 2 LY67,173 1 BE TR
Trnteegst o Dtk o f?.&w,ﬂluzj L L
Farneind come Wi, 28 B36,662 903,374
3,596,095 3,571,205
28,062,353 28140580
{Inerease)/ decrase in current assets
Stieck o e (8,749,144) (F,051)
Il s [123,12[].?13} 63,603,632
Malvanees {53&.‘“&0‘} :,43”,04)"
Teade LII']'II wits dend sl term eI 442_'3.}5 “lﬁljlj.n."-‘_“
(131,957,542) 635.603,617
Increase/ (decrease) in current liabilities
Trake el vl pavahiles (27,766,223) %5897 640
Phoe 1 gssowcitedd cospipwii 493 K52 6,122 265)
{27,272, M1) b T et
Cash generated (used in)/from operations (131,167,530) 171528574
Prsneial cosr peiid (603,475) (304.403%)
Tuxes pand (15,990,645) (28.606,116)
Cipanury panl (707,594 (49,235
WITE paiad (1,828,319) (3345598}
(19,130,033) (32,395,710
Net cash Mow (used in)/lrom operating activities (150,297,563) 130132866
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Mabcliviatn 1 prevperte, phint and couipinei {164,000) {399,178
Short berin pvestitin 16,690,079
Laowagy vegnn Bian 377462
Pevsfar eealazed v bonk o 8,076,491 LT T
Mot cash (used i)/ from investing activities 24,980,032 B.OlT 623
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Unecalized gam onavailable for sale invesmawns {1,690,079) ;
DInidend pasl {2,937) (16T GERY
Met cash (used in)/ from financing activitics (1,693,016) {164, 688)
Net change in ecash and cash equivalents (127,010,547) 147,370,801
Casl andd cach L'l|_|I.LI.'_||r|‘II al the |||'g||||11||}l_ ool 1w vear S, 16 260,602,710 1220050 50
Cashoand cash equivalent at the end of the year H2,5%2,163 269,602,710

The anoesed moted fronn 1 s 38 gome an Ijlrr||-|1..] [ EL s Bhimiacial siateiiTils

ALY ARBAR ANSAR]
CHIEF EXECUTIVE & IDIRECTOR

SEL USMAN AHIMED
INRECTOR

14



ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY %\Eﬁ@g

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Issued, Capiral Revenue Sharcholders’
subscribed and Teserves TESErves equity
paid up capital  Unrealized Unapproprinted

gain/{loss) an Prafit
remcasurcment

af available for
sale investment

Hupecs Rupees Rupees Rupees

Bulance as at June 30, 2010 65,526,000 2,385,206 81,785,300 149,996,506
Comprehensive income for the year

Towtal unprelemsave weoane o e veur ended Tuoe 30, 2001 (693,127) 13424601 12,730 564
Balance as st June 30, 2011 05,826,000 1,650, 07 % 95,200,991 162,726,070
Comprehensive income for the year

Tusral mnpeeliensive incommie for the Year erded Jume 30, 202 (1 0,y 153,081,065 IR ATRI A
Balance as ar June 30, 2012 65,826,000 - 110,291,056 176,117,056

The annexed notes from 1w 38 fiiom an imeegral pitet of these financial statements

ZLVARBAR ANSARI SEE USALAN AHMED
CHIEF EXECUTIVE & DIRECTOR IIRECTOR



ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED

NOTES TOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EN DED JUNE 30, 2012

1 _LEGALSTATUS AND OPERATIONS

Ml Paksnean Linited (ehe "Ch s was ancoeporated ) dostan uider the Lomyuinies Chdimance, 1989 on March 5,
1986 as o Prvare Lisndted Coumpany and was Brer o comverted e Public Limined mpany an Apral A, 1989, e
Connpam's cepmetennd office i siniared at Floses N BE, B hava b Iglsad, 1872, Tabmmatsad Trs <huriss dee spiitedd om all
the thove stock exchanges i Pakisian The € mprany has been walved i the stpe ool g anit il field rebteel ey,
Silaieation and refudeslunens of expupsenes okl space parts dsed ool and gars ihusiry The £ LT T ST P enpaged
taliescntinon oo veluelis by respeet oo buller pevding TR VT

2 _STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These finasenl sttemeits have heen: prepared i secintanee witl the appovvied acoommng stuadards as applicable
Makasran. Appeoved secenmimging stadands Compose ol such Intermotonas] M) Regworting Smmdards (1FRS) sisued by
the Dineesian ) Ve Stmbands Boand as ane vedified vder Ciinrpanies Cirlinance, 984, POONIsInE oF el
shipectives psucd vl the ¢ rnpanies §edinance, 1984, Inoeuse coquisémens difter, the repurement of and direerives
wstived nder the Compaes Ondinance, 1k, shall precval

3__STATUS OF STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

3 Sundards and interpretations thag became effective but nor relevant 1o the Company or do not have
material effect

Thee funllwinge standands and merprctatisis becastic cfectve for the current Fimmenl vear but see cithive s relevain
o b nat lave win enatenal effecron the Snaneial statetients o the Crompany

() Improvements / amendments 1o IFRSs and interpretation (May 2010y
IFRS T - Fiovnetal Insteiments: Diselstires

LAS 1+ Presentarion of Finaneial Statemenis (Amendment)

LAS 34 - Internm Financial Repsoiatony

TERIC 13 - Custonnee Lovidey Py LUETT TR

(b} Improvemenis / amendments o IFRSs ancd interpretation (Others)
IFRS 7 - Finanen] Instousesis Dicel muecs LA menidinent)

LAS 24 - Rebived Pasty Dischouires (Rievased)

IFRIC 14 - TAS 19 - The Limir vi 4 Defined Bewefnn Asser, Munumum Funbing Reyuiresents sl their Interenen
I:.'\.mnu!:n-_-ulj

32 Swundards, interpretations and amendments not vet effective

The following srandards, interpretations aod amendments of approved acconnnng sendacds see effective e
aceounnng perods beginning foom the dapes specificd below and have not been earlier addipred by the Company
These standants are vither nor selévant 1o the Company's operations or are aor expected i have signiticant impact
et the Company’s nancial stitements other than inesese in disclosures i cortm eaxes

IFRS T Finanenl Tnsroameniss diselosnmes - amendimnenes 1 Jrmviany, 2003 & 1 Jaswagy, 2017
LAS | Presenmnmm of financaal sratesenns - arneidniens 1 July, 2012 & I_I:mr:Lr}'. 2013
A% 12 Incoine Tixes - Linuted soupe ameidownt (necoveny of | Januery, Nip2

incderlvangs assers),

As 19 Emploviee Benelis - amended stpndands resulting from I Jamuary, 2013
the pest emplovoent benefirs anl rernutiition benefir
[eeqect.

[Asar Comsoliclated and separane Anancil stremenn reissuid 1 January, 2013
as [AS 27 separte fancial sttement fus amended m
2011y,

Las 28 Investinent in aszociites - gessued as 1A% 28 LHR TR TR 1 January, 2013
10 associntes wnd it verees (as amenidedd in 201 |)

1A% 34 laterun fnaneial eepiorting - amendienns rewtlnyge from I Tammary, 2013
May 2000 Aol Tmpeovements 1o RS

21



ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED

—
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS % iﬁ
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 L.-LL"" 5

33 Swndards, interpretations and amendments not yet adopred

The folliwing new standecds bave been issied hw the Infemmatiomal Acer g Staicdacds Board (1ASIY), which are
ver o be ponfied by the Secunnes and Exchinge Commussaon of Pakastan, for the purpeise of their apphcabilire in

Pakizmai
IFRS 1 Fist nme  adapranon of  Iateenanonal  Fiiane) | January, 2013
Repormng Standands - amendmenis
IFRS Financal Istouments: classificatm and mcasacement 1 Junuary, 215
1FRS 10 Comzolilated fnancul statemanes 1 January, 203
IFR% 11 Jumnt Arsingements 1 January, 203
RS 12 Dischosuee of interest m other entities 1 Januzry, 2013
IFRS 13 Fair Value Messurement 1 Januacy, 203

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies thar bave been used o the prepasation of these financial statements ane
sumunacized below. These policies buve been consistently applivd s all the vears presented, unless athorwise stated,

Al accounting esfimates and assumprions tat aee vsed o prepanng the fnincial sotements dee consisoent
Judgmients ace based on the infomuaicn available or cach balance sheet dote. Although these estmates are asied on
the Besr informanon avalable v mamigement, achual resilts may ultinately differ from thse estimares.

4.1  Basizs of meagsurement

These tinancul statemenrs have been prepared wader thie listorwal gost conventm exeept for the fi Mlemwangs:-
o) lovestmenr - available for sale (refee wone 4421 (a)), nud
biEmplovees' benefie obliganom (refer noee 4.10),

4.2  Operating segments

Clpemating scgments ate eported moa manner constitent with inteenal reporting by mansgement of the Company,
The ananagement has detesmined that the Company hias a single neportable segment as the Board of Directors views
the Compuany’s Gperation as one reportabile sopment

4.3 Property, plant and equipment

Propert, plant and expupaent are nitially secopnized atsequisiion cost, inchading any eosts directly areabugable to
Deeinginge il assers o the location and condition necessaey o it to be capable of opeating i the manner intended
I the Connpany’s manmgement. Subseyuentdy, properte, plant and equipment aee measured at cost bess accumulated
deprecianon and impasrment of any excepr leased bobd biod beld for busiess wse s smeed st leased amount less
aimesetisecd anioit

Marerml aeadual value estianates ace tpelared as required, bur ar lease annually, whether o nor the asser s revalud,

Deprecmnon = provided on eeducing balanee method o wite down eost less accomulaned residin] value of
properry, plant and equgment over the estmated seful lves of the assees ot mtes specified below.

® Lense hold Lind 10%
® Factory Dl on lesehold Taud 10-20%
® [Manr god machimen 10%
® Liwls agual Bab cypsprem 10%
*® LN copenent 10%
® [iprmbore o fixipes 10%
& Cirpets il coctims 10%%
& Velucles 20%

Breprecition on addimons s chaged from the month of acquisioon amd on disposals wp oo die mionds the ssset is in
use Aasmremnee and ponnal cepars are chagged o0 income 35 and when incurred, Magor regewals and
inipron enenrs ane capitalied,

Disposal of assets and non-current assets
The g o leess ansig on the disposal of an asser 35 derecnnined ox the diffecence berweei the dispsal proceerds and

the cacevung st of the asset and 1< secognized mthe peofie s oss The gaim or s aeising feom the sale of mon

coreent assers s peneradle moladed m other gl_}'ulllt'" e "other expense” mthe profit and loss.

—



ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

44

441

a)

b)

442

4.5

‘inancial instruments

Finaricanl asiers pod Dabilities wee recvpniecd] when the € wnpany becommies @ parme o the conterenl s
instoment. Financul assers are de-cecogmized ar the e w

s aaf I'|M.'
1 the Company bses the eomtrol of rhe contéenal
bt thar compreee the fmincal sssers. Fiancial Babilines ane die reee mzed at the tme when obliganm specified m
the cvmemer s dhscharged, cancelled or expired.

Fuuneial assers and fmmcul Tabilities aee set off sl nes smount i repctend i the lalanee sheet of the Company bas
leygal magehat v sen o rhe eounsaenion swid sl intends eithes wo settle on 4 et ks vir oy realize the asser amd sentle the
Liabilary: summalinnenusly,

Financial assets

The manspement deteammes he appecpenite chssificanon of the financal iostoomients maceonloiee witly the
requiserienits of Lis 39 "Finsocial sseeaments: Recogniton and Measurcment™ for sulsseguent measurement.

The lassificanion depends o the prerpeese for wliicls the Gnanctal assers ane acspiired The Company determumes the
classafication of its finanenl weers of ikl recosgmiton and, whire allowel and appeoprte, evaluates the
desigmnin ot cich balanee sheet dare.

Available for sale finaneial assets
Maddalilesforsade frmgial assers mchude ety anml debi securines. Eyuity bviestmens chissified as availalile-fire-sale
are thise, wluch are nenher classified as beld for toadiing, saee lesignated @ tair valoe theough protie or loss. Debr

secuntics i s catepory are those which are intended 10 be el Boe an indefinite periend of tme and wluch may be
sel inn response 1o liguiding meeds e i espronse to clhianges i the market comdinions,

An antial eeenininoa, availalle

se-sale fimancial assers are imeasured st fiis valie phas dicectly atrdbutable tenssction
costs, T investments tgaded i active macker, Gir value i deresnined by reference o guoted marker price and the

nvestmenits e which a guoted puaeker price is nor availabile vahtion techmigue 15 wsed v establash faie valie, i

whien fair valoe cunront be peasonably ealeulared, these ansets ane measuned ai Cost, sulyert o nginenn aoviews af
cach halance sheer dane,

Adber il weasurenmn, available foesale financil assers age subsequently, messured ar Gair value with utisealised
gt anp Joees deconguiend as other comprelensive income o the ayvailalble: foe-sale goeseove until {1 the investment is
derecognized, at which dme e comulative pain or loss i secopmized in the prostit and loss accounr, ar fu)
determuned 1o e sumpaiced, ar which mme the comulanve foss i recopgimzed i the profit and Joss account amd
genaved from the available-for-sale reserve,

Loans and receivables

Lastns aand recewvpbles includes imde debis, advances, trade depasits i shiser teem peopuvments, accrued inrerese
and el and bank balances.

Lirans aund seceivibles are nonedenvanive financial assers wirh fixed e determinable payements that are ot guored in
a gt imacker. Loans s tecevalles ane vutiplly mwasured an Faie valboe phes disvetly artalbutable tenasction coses,
After in

| measucement, loans amd seceivabiles are subsoquently measured ar amornzed cost using the effective
gt wite moethod hes smparament, i sy, Disevunting i ngrared swhen immatesal, These are chissificd g5 curent
neicd mewd-curnent assers in aceocdsnce with criteda ser ol by 1FRS

Recenables ane assensed on regular busas foe wmpairiient and i e 5 ans doube ala the recvweralnlity ol these

recenvaliles AP R Beokanet ok JLELLLR LR R ke,

Financial Lia 5

The Compang's finaneial Habilites inglude trade and orher pavalbiles,
Trade and other payaliles

Trade and other payables include trade ereditons, acenied labilities, advances feom customer, Workers” Peufin
Furtii:i;mfnnu Fund (WTPPF), other labilities, due to assockined company and unclmmed dividend, .‘inl.'mrqm:m 1th
mitial seeognition acenied and other payables are mesueed ar amonized cost using; the effecuve merest method.
Discounning = omitted wheee the effet of diseounting is mmmaterial Trade snd other payables are minally
recognized ar e valoe lees sny dieerle amreibunalle remnsacting oost

Functional and presentation currency
Ahesy fnancul statemient ace presvated m Pk Rupees, which is the Commpany’s functional currency, Al financial

infeemation presented in Pak Rupees is sounded 1o nepres Fipe,
23



ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED

—
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %" E
' L=
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
446  Stores and loose tools

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

-
Stoes dand bwese vools are valued a0 lower of cost amd men eealizabile value RV

Mot gealizable value sgmifies the estimated sellingg prace in the ordinary conrse of busimess less the estimated oot of
ermnplenom and the extmared cosm tieeessary th make the sale.

Mon symticant stones mned ks fls ase charged o it aod boss accoune when pusclused,

Swck-in-teade

Seock i toade s valued ar bower of cosr o extmsted net ealizabile vitloe, Strck 1 trde o wnprise of rw el
work i prostess and finshod goods, whale Dasas of valuanon s weiphted avesipe cost

Raw marerml eost comprses invedce valoes plus other relared ehunses paid therein, Net ealizble value siifies
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less costs necessary 1 be incuered in oeder tev ireake o sale

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalenss ase cirried in the balance sheetat faie value, For the pumpose of cash fow starement, el
and cash equivalents comprise cash and cheques in hund, bank balanees, demand depesies, ather shorr reem ughly
liquidd dnvestments thar are readily converible o ki amennes aof cash and whicli dee subject 10 an wsignificant
ritk aof change in valoe and finances undee mark up AEEINgemenTs.

Taxation

Currem

Prowaston. Bar current tasation is based on mxable foeome ot e current tax eabes after king o scoonnr tis reliates
o v crecies available, of any,

Deferred

Deferred tax ks recopnzed using the balanee sheet Hability method on all emporary differences between the casEvig
amount of the assers and labilioes and dieie myx bases.

Deferred tax aseers and labilites are ealoulated, without dhscounting, ot mx rates that are expected 16 apply 1o theie
tespective periodd of realization, provided they are enacted or substantively enacred ar the balince sheer dane,
Peferred tas lbilities are always. provided for in full. Defereed s assets age recogmized w the exrent thar it is
probable feae they will be abile to be offset agamst fumre rxable preafic and the enrrving amount o the deferred 1x
asset 1 peviewed ar each alanee sheer dare,

Clanges i deferred tax assets or labilines are recogiged a5 a component of tax expense m the profic and liss
aveotail, except where they eelate to anems that ane changed o credired directly 1o the statement of ather
comprehiensve income in wlhich cise e rebired defernesd mx s also charged e eccdited dircetly 1o the setement of
vther comprehensive néome

Off-setting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financral assets and labilitics are off sct and the net smount is repoced w the funancial stemenrs only when there is
a legally enforceable npht w ser-off the recopmized amount and the Company mrends either o sende on 2 net basis,
ot peliee thie assers and o settle the lalilines simultneonsly,

Defined benefits plans

The Company opettes an untunded gty scheme covermy all clipgble emplovess complenng the mummum
spalibving penesd of seevice s specified be e schenwe. Provision i made annually tr cover ohliganons under the
seheme msccordanee warth actana] secomumendations, Peojected Unit Credie Methed has been used for acruacial
waluarion carsied vur b an indepencdent aean as of 30 June, 2002 The results oF curcent valuation ace summarized
i st 18

Aetigeind gmins) (hosses) w0 excess of 107 of tlhe present value of the defined Denetit obligation are recognized ver
the expeeted avempe funre working lives of thie viplovees participating in the scheme Past service cost s
recensuized immediately o the exrent e benefies ane aleeady vested.

The amounr secognized w the alinee sheet cepresents the present value of the defined benefit oblsgaten adjuseed
foee the acruagial gnins wod Bosses and tnnee spnized past seevice cosr,

24



ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

411 Provisions

Prowisiven b4 revcogmaed when the G iy has o poesent oblganon gs g pesule of past event, peobsbly will ool m
anontthing of ecom e beneties s 3 oeliable esmmte cin by made of the smount af the uibiliggariom

Provisions are measured at the estmmned expenditure reyuived 1o senle the prresent obligation, based on the most
teliable evidence available a1 the balance sheer dlare, mcludig the vsks and unceriinties aswewcrated wath the present
obligation. Where there sre a mumber of smilar ol s, the Bkelihood i an ourflow will be ceuires]
settlernent 15 determined by cutiiderityg the class of obligitions as 0 while. Lo term provisients sre discounred 1

et present values, where e tme valie of o Wiy s el

412 Related pany transactions
Sale andd purchase tansactions with relared parties are cammed qut ar gem’s heagth pace under the compailile
sncontedled prive methond, A other rrmsaetims are wcarricd cut o the Drsis G mumially yeoed temss.

413 Revenue recognition
Revenie = miensurvd by geference o dhe Bor vl o considesariom reveived or recevablies excliding sales tax,
rebancs o teucle dicounts Tl Coampany apphes the Fevemie recognition criteein set ot behow 1 each sepurately
slentifEable component of revenue
Salvs are recordod on disparch OF gods 1 eustomess
Revenue B repanr services s tecoymized as il when services are mendiral
Interest meome are recorded oaman tinie praveprortional s

Cummlative it o losses previoushy ece gintzcdd in ity on sevaluation of (i vilies of ‘avarlable for sale” fummcial
I e I

assets e rechmamed o ameome ar the e of dercovgmmionn sof neanilabile fur sale assens

.M Foreign currency transactions and (sinslation

Transactions i fneagn eurtencies ace wanslated i Pak Rupess at the mires: of exchunge mling an the dare of
teansaction. Al moneey assers sud Labilinies desnminated in foreign coreicies ane translared unto Pak Rupees ar the
exclunge rates prevalliog at the babanee shect dare. Fuseergn exchange gins and bosses resulting from the settlement
of such teansactions and from the remeasurenent of mimerary balance sheet items ar vear end exchnge eates are
recengnized in profie and kiss accounr,

415 Equity and dividend paymenis
Shaee capital cepresents the nomuml value of shiges this have Brewt issuenl
Revenue reserve inelide all corrent and pewr prenmd proesfie s dischosed m e proHan sl o
Capiral reserve mnclode i on remics e of avilble foesabe sl ssser i e vilue

Tnrer dividend disteibutions e rectignieed 4o the penisd o which the dividensds e declared by e Beaed of
Bievenies, whale final dividend distribusions spe pec stz s dmbiliy in the financal suremints in the pesiend
whach the dividend aee approved by the G arpany’s shaceholders ar e Anial General Mecnngs,

4.6 Expense recognition, borrowi ng costs

Clpeerating expenses are recopnized iy the profit and loss account upon utilization of the service oF at the date of thei
oeigin. Interest expenses are eeported o an acceual basis, Boyrowing costs relating v the aeyuisition, coastrction op
poduction of a qualifiing asset are recopiized a5 a pact of the cost of thar asser. Al other bortming eosts are
recopnized as an expense in the peedod in which these are incurred

417 Impairment

4.17.1 Financial asscts

e hietl
v evadende indicatvs thist ome g WY CVents [tive

A tinancial asset bs dssessed a1 each repeoartings dare 1o ol

e there 35 pow objernve evidence thar i s

e N fancid dsser is considenad 1 be inpaseed 1f ol

baed at megzanrve offieet on the estmated funiee casly Bows of thar assel



ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

4.17.2 Non-financial assets

The earrving amounts of non financial assers are assessed at each eeporting dare o ascermam whether there is any
mulicanon. of impairment. 1F any such mdication exists then the ssser's reovemble amount i o<timated. An
unpaianent boss i recognized, as an expense i the peofic and loss aceount, for the aoount by which the asset's
carnag amount exceeds i recoverible amount. The eecoverable amoune is the higher of an asset's faie value Tess
exsst v sell amd value i use. Valoe m use s ascertatned througl descosmmeg oof the estated furuce cash oo usiny
i adiscount mete that reflects current market assessments of the tme value of mney and the ask speafic to the asers
For the puicpose of assessimg anpairment, assets are grimpuad ar the lavest levels for which there are separarciy
wlennfuble cash ovws (cash penerting units) Noo-fmencial assem that suffersd imprent are ooviewed for
prmssihle veversal of the impaimment at cach balance sheer date. Reversals of the impaisment loss are cesteicted 1o the
vngrieal cost of the assers. Ao impament loss or roversal of the unpatonent oss is reesgoneed m ineome for the v

418 Contingent liahility
Compmiieit labaliey is diselosed when
= there s possible obliganon thar aose om post event and whose esistence will be eonfirmed oaly o the
rREarTence o e o e uncertinn fumee events oot whilly wathan the conteol of the Co AR G

«  there present « sy thar arse feom st event bae is gt [ xalbale that an ourflioe of resompees bl

(SRR

K
riie hene fir will be It'l.ltllh:t] tir sentle the n];lthm i ur the gowsmt of the "hhﬂ"'“"“ canrird be ieasired with
sutficwent relaliling

5 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

Fatumares and judpmenrs are conmmalle evaluated aod are based on listosiel expendine amd other factoes, ineluding
exprectatns of tumiee evens that ane believed roobe reasonalile uoder the ciecumstaicis,

Pl Company mekes estates and assomprons conceming the future. The resuliing accounting estioates wall, ly
Aot goely espeal the welared acal results. The esmmares and wssumiptions it have s sipnificant sk of CauAT A

patirial elpistiment to the corryig amousrs of assers and Tbilines within the dext Arocial vear are oulined ek e

ul (BN prreciatiedt on poperty, plant aiml l'l[l[ifltllrril'

I Bevonveralile aomwanr would selated speanment of depreciable, mmoetizahle and francal sssers
o Pronram e sasanon and sebived defereed rax Babiliry

() Daalaive apnst enaplovees” enefir

(e} Chher prosvesaod, contingent Lallines aml Coniinpent 1ssers

Plowever, ascumptons il pebgments made by the manapement i the application of accounning policies that have

s ficant effevt ot Shneocial statcmes are ot expectedd to resalt o nwtenal adjusoment o the carmving amennts of
st i Bbnbimes e el Bomeseealile Pt wl
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N=2@ 6

i1 Vogasar Dol laniad et B 1425 ool |.|r||1?: oy lanad meamsunmg 10 awcoes o Industoal BEsre o | oo or st gy
sepnirt, it sl e of ol Seld and comamimeats o equipmens allomed Be Sihad Development Aathonn
CSERNG e s temn Dases ok 90 voars A el st s Deen iiled by Sacban Tesnile Ml Lusated agamse SEC s orinees for
albistripent o the came g the Company, The Comipans, bas become s parey o the sand san v peotect ad proogeet s gl
the st Bund Ul sont Bl bis o oo allormed s e Comprany stend the procesdings of the vase ave been aditied oo
wct Elae biors sl fline |||_-_¢_l| Coovnrr ool g vl Rewvisioan Potitsan iled by the Seirtam 1 esilc _\||[|‘ Aginnst thee =100%, silacdy i
pevadimg adpoifenneon betore Peshowar Plaghe Conrr, Abbonmbod Temels The siepeinen exprects i Fuooradle decii i Tpsed
v Jeggah wadvss s assessanienes gl wens ook the case
22 201
Rupees Rupees
6.2 Depreciannn charge for the vear has been allocated as under:
Coanst ol satliss, sirpvidacs Seoipie 2N 5,481,748 235200
Vilimstranyve expenses Mouite: 23 1,584,835 J0a, L3
7,066,583 8,160,309
7 LONG TERM LOAN - loan 1 employees
Pami ton vanphinees N 7L 3,071,171 3oK.030
..I'.l lintenest trewe Benis #o 1'r!1ll|inn|'n. ne |||||'.'||,||'.I [ N1 I E f 476 ST BT h..."“- -,1|,r1| 1 "_“-\d “-|1||,||||||_-“| IS T A1)
skl -1-I|il|h|_'-‘. b wasi ttlll' lavmin ﬂllr\!l woes Wttt ol |.|.'.|1.'|ri].'_ the service of 1l € PHETPRY Is 'J|.||||L|:|IJ[L" SITHITIEN the Sl
et tlunmnid eol sifudl gy
1.2 .“lh LOHEERY [- (TR LTS TRNTIRA N Il.ql. Illi; I||.L' I p]]:n\'uu: LY SR TRRT g
b peiing 938,000 LU
Exrended dinrinng the venr 25,000 LIRTULT
Repavoents dunmg e veir 65,000 75,000
Clisang R98,000 D38 000
H DEFERRED TAXATION
Deferre] tises ansung fooam temporany dilfesvinees can e somneerecd as folliws
Balance as at Recognized in - Balance asat
30 June 2001 profic and loss 30 June 2012
Taxable temporan difference:
wotd o wichenatead tan dopretiamen 15,254,532 BN (4,734, 104)
Deductable wenporany difference:
Stoarg= siiiel bowee il ¥ l,*.,h_ﬁ E -I-B'E-}E
Franke delars 125048 (1062 K15) (37,127)
Linagsh e Denietar o abidagaats o 120484 161,155 1,451,639
Frache pavalies LRI I | 3,031,318
Met defermed tax asset/ (labilin) (1620545 TA0 106 125,561
9 STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS
2012 2011
Rupees Rupees
Nt ppees 926,907 026,907
Larw et tow il Mo ] 726‘5“-6 T2 ORG
Stores, spares and loose wnls 1,653,593 16533, 505
9.1 LOOSE TOOLS
Liming 1w s 1,909,070 190940710
Lisas Poowisin B sibsadete annd sl mascing items (1,182,384) (1182 384)
Lisse tonls 726,686 T200560
I STOCK IN TRADE
B iriiteriils ll'_‘fﬂ‘.?ﬁ? 26615
Fanslual gommls 1,484,000 (L ARET
Stock in trade 12,833,757 RENAR
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I TRADE DEBTS

2002 2011
Rupees Rupees

Tewde delbsgiars Unsecured, comssdered prianl 179,706,232 56,981 340
Unsecuredd, eomsacdered dvulse i 5,808,006 5,501,965

155,604,238 62 4R3 505
Lot e vansons foor dosadsr ful delsts Mo 11 I:S‘S')H_ﬂ'[}ﬁj (5,501, 965)
Trade debis 179,706,232 26,081 540

LT Prowvision for doubiful debis

Cdpeinng Iuibaries an oo Juby 0] 5,501,963 15773 =1y
Prownsaon fuor the veir 396,041 1UE3 643
Lassis puvvuersal for tlae veur Newe: 27 - (107 500
wrltten | aguinst powisbon - (14205817

Provision for doubtlul debrs 5,598,006 3,501,965

12 ADVANCES

Milvanes supiabicrs. €omaileped gl N 12 3,280,000 275000}
Advinces 3,280,000 2,730,000

2.1 Thas fehindis ln 1 itstanding advance i Gl Engineening Limited amog

I3 TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS

titing R, 273500 (0 {2011 :,‘m,wm;

2012 m
Rupees Rupees
Secunn l.tl.'fll'l_\'ll'i 389,000 25,000
Margn dleposits Mo 13 747,672 B.070,672
7,860,672 H695.673
Prepavments 1,348,413 035,744
Trade deposits and short term e paymenis 9,209,085 9631420

Ll Thas eepresenes cash terginn Deled wath diffeeenr banks agzainst bacd bwsds, pieed

14 SHORT TERM INVESTMENT - available lor sale

ormance bonds gl lsank BuATes

2012 2011 2012 m
Cost Fairvalue Fair value
Nuo. of units Description (Rupees) (Rupees) {Rupees)
175981 Unered Bslammue Income Unis 15,000,000 . 16,690,070
2012 201
Rupees Rupees
Farr value of investment ap the Dcyivmings oof year 16,690,079 17,385,206
Lisss om retneasureienr of vestens {79,467) (695,137
Sale progeeds |u|.dl's-|:| sl of v estnwent {]ﬁ‘ﬁ]ﬂ,ﬁﬂj
Fair value of investument ar year end - 16,600,079
M. Fair valie s derermined ussy the announced re-pueelise e by tle funmd mssagement
I5 TAXATION REFUNDABLE
2012 2011
Rupees Rupees
Upening balanee 43,005,059 19,845,697
Deducted ar seiree during the veur 16,983,723 30,576,880
Less: peovesion fue taxation (11,135,299) (7417527

Advance tax - net of provision

Siles max refunds

48,853,453

43,005,059

DI307H

Taxation

48,853 483

43,908,137
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16 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cazh i hand 28,650 19,681
Cash ar banks

Lowal currency:

SAVHE Ao Nore: 16,1 103,129,021 126,215,049
Courrent aoc s .!H,?.!l,il]l] 143,163,734
Fomeign COTTECY COLTent Acommis Now 162 T03,.286 G242
Cash and bank balances 142,592,163 269602710

16.1 The e ol mterest o these sAvHIE aceonnts s 5.0 100 per anoum (201 1: 5.0-8.5% e anpnm),
162 "This mchedes an amwnt of Re. 133,764 (2001: Rs. 133,764) under ben against pecormance bond {refer nowe 21.1)

17 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL

The shore caputal oF Ades Pakastan Lonared conssrs only of ondomee shiees warh a par vithae of Re 10 Al shaoes aoe eyjully
chble w revewe dividend

20012 2011 2012 2m
Number MNumber Rupees Rupees
GA82,600  65RLOM Chrchnary shares of Re 1) each ssued and Nose: 171 (5,826,000 65,826,000

Fully paid m caish

17.1 These mcludes 1060 shiures beld by the Akbar Agpsociates (Mavate) Loosted, an associaned sy

15 EMPLOYEES' BENEFIT OBLIGATION

2012 2
Rupees Rupees

Emplovees' granury 4,147,541 3,687,007
The emplivees’ benefit oblyzanon as ar the balance sheer date for the weportng vear sre o
Presenr value of defined benetin ablganomnm 3,660,683 3,186,630
Henefu pavable-renned 1,310,200 TH0,670
Unirecoggmized actuanal liss (823,343) (360,203
Net liability at the end of the year 4,147,541 3687007
Mowenwit i the present valie of defined benefis abligamon (DBO) = as folliws
Present value of DB an the boginniag of thie vear 3,186,630 2077
Current service cost 721,910 G534,012
Iintegese ciast “ﬁ,m M“|,4HQ
Denetit pavalile (549,530) (121,587)
Benefit pail (707,594) (449,235)
Actuarmal (ram)s s 563,140 {101,126)
Present value of defined benefit obligation a1 the end of the year 3,660,684 3,186,630
Expreiise recongiioed ai paovfin amd liss acovnin:
Current service cost 721,910 654,112
Irnerwsr ooy 446,128 M) A8
Nt actinarial boss gecoisiieel - 22184
Provision of employvees' benefit 1,168,038 076,085
Expense is ecogmed i the followang lne iems in profin and loss accounn
Comr of sale/ services Nore: 23.2 835,658 647,640
Adnunisinive expenses Note 234 332,380 329,045

1,168,038 976,685
Pancipal acevarl assumptions used were as follows
Diisconnt mte per anmnm 13% 14%,
FExpeered e of imerease i eligible sabire per annum 12%, per annum 13" pes annum
Murrtalen sate EFU 61-66 EFLU 61-66

Mortality table  Moraliry ble
Wverage eapected senmming working life tine of -.'rnu!ifl.'nw 6 years i vwars
k ]
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These gssummptivnss luve Bren devil tpwed Dy mongserment with sgsastanee of sideprnden sl appraisers, [iscount mne 1
sherermaned by eefevence o murket vielids s pererintent Boods sinee b mgerenm prvate sectir Boods marker i g ey
ernagh m Pakeseann Rare of sabin pevicth retlects sepalir / special merements amd anv peontotonal incpegsg,

Dl o peoscinr valie of crnplivees” Denetin el

2mz2 20m 2010 2009 2008
Rupees
Prresenn vanlvnes o alefinmnd et vl gt BTN TR 380,630 HMTT 225,132 (SRR

Fostaatuarnd charge no pretie and Woss g e nesr vear s B 1364543

19 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

21z 2011
Rupees Rupecs
Credhitors - unsecurd 236,510,765 286,957 619
Sccrued babaliies 237080 2316000
Salvimsce feenm customer Niee: 19,1 23,520,000 1434500
Silex tax pavahle 616,916 e
Wirkers" Poafie Poic st Fund (WP Nule: 192 1,579,382 1LB24319
Eanpliver meome tis pavabile 127,050 144,300
Woirkers" Wielfane Fuml (WWEy 3,451,655 2RINEATR
CMher Lalnlies B3, 906 37976
Teade and ather pavables 268,269,595 295,063,778

17.1 Tlus TR T vy e toveved boom saundi Redict oo, LT TS PO T = 1.35 :|'|ﬂ]|'r||t CI![I' ([ 135 ||;|||'[|“|:|} fir the
spply o ooty dafling ggs, thie adpstment of whieh s sulsject prending lingsiion as dischissed m oites 202wy the
ticial statenmients,

2012 201
Rupees Rupees
192 Workers' Profit Panticipation Fund
Balance as at Julv 07 1,828,319 3,305,508
Chaegye for the vear 1,346,195 1319 408
Friterest o the veir Mote: I8 233,187 SR
Frmster v furid durings the veag (1,528,319) {3,345 895
Balance as at June 30 1,579,382 1,828 319
20 DUE TO ASSOCIATED COMPA MNY
Akt Associares (Prvane) Lindred Moer 24,1 719,822 223940
Il CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Bank guarantees and bid bonds Neste 21 69,112,290 25,428,906

ZL1  These includes Peefornmance bonds/ il onds saued in fuver of various qsomers for the supply of poods aul
pestunmanee of services thoough NI Bank Limited witly tarstanding balance of Rs. 10.568 mullion 2011: Rs. 10279
anuallion) s ar the balance shee dare, The faciline i secuned afrainst cush margin af Rs. 2072961, lien on USS 1,420) (Rs
33764 i Account No, 2807035, fiest s st charge of Re 30 gullion over the € mnpany's fised ossers and firey
hepastheeation chagee of Rs. 100 milliong qer the Cammpany's future and current bonk alebins and recealibe amd stock of
faw matenal fin process foshied al unfisished gl wnd expapiient S wools ere
These are ourstnding gugantees el by Bank Altalali Ly amentig oG Re. 13,635 million 2011 Rs. 13,635
erthnn} v Dbyl ot Comppiany, e ver of vanons Governumenr and other stganizations. This Beilite is seetoed In
casly metegin oF Re .47 sl (2000 R 847 muilliony)

Furtlice, there ae ourstandig puammimees s by Bank I<bini Pakistay Linsred amwriting to R 44000 million
(2000 R U5 il e Dieeladf ook i € SAMPRNY, B T ol Vg R 1K

2L2 \m ockecition Pttt fo seeieny of commacnl ‘awarded ansonine and ety apsrepating Rs. 7 43 o, fis bvn
bttt by Sauch Relied Committee fiar Afphuanisean agunst thie Company before the Coigt of Civil Judpe, Isbumalag,
The berned Cival Judge vide order duted Janwiary (7, 2001, bas dewwn the decrer sheer and against thar order on apyeal
bas un instinted o the Tslamabiad High Cruer, which i bkely 1 e fixed for heanng in the near forure amd
munagement, based on opindon of the gl sdvisoe, i bhopeful of @ positive decision in its fave Comsequently, ni

provision has been made in these financil Mgt foe pavment of the comsacnml swarded o amdl the peaialy,
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213

21.4

Lewse hobd b mchedes R 1425 millivn oelanng no B measoeing 10 scies in Indusedad Bxie of Warae for <emig
ap repvar, maintesance sd menufcneng of ol feld dnd communicanion eppments albotred by Sachid Develogrenr
Muthority (SI2A) v o lease term Dusis of 99 vearss A cnal s Jas been fled by Sorban Testle Ml Linured gLt
SO amd ehers tor allovment of the sanwe w e Comguny. The Compuny has Teesime a party i the sand st no
preeieet mud preegeet wsooglus o che soe ol Tl sl s oow been allomed v e Conmipuiine aind e proceedings
oot the case v been sdpeoormes] toaowemr the ocders of the Hiagh Coner of a Caval Revisson Petimaon filed by thy Surban
Texnle Mills Apanns=t the =134, whach = r\|'||(|u|H ]|||'||¢|||;';“|i m betore Peshawsr l[|_q!1 Coovrt, Ablwsrribaid Pencly e

nagernent expects a favomble decsion based on lepal advesor sssessmenrs and merns of the case

Rectitication applicatsnn bas been filed beie Company o Tnland Revenoe I]r]!.lrrnwl:l f1ar Assewsanicinl Yoar 2002003
winder soctin a6 ob the cepiealed incomie acosdnunce P97 send warh seceogy 220 (1Y) of Ineme L as Ondiance,
J0CH ey waervage Qerwind oF fax Bosses (Dusess i onealisoebied deprecianing mider section 35 of depeal srduiane
redind warlh sedrwm 37 o0 e Toevwe Tax § dnlmsice, 200 The cormectiom f1'|.|1|r-||1'|.| I gl Caompuny was af Rs
3BT 051 wheeh was meorrectly mipde as Rs 806000604 TThe Assistnt Comumisanoner Tinland R |_‘|.l_||{_. vide i
ocder abared March 08, 2001 eegectend the seontican apphcinn sl sposad additiomal pemaie of R< 170, 148 amd
Rs, 242, B8 for e vear 2006 and 2007 respectivedy. Ol the applicanon of the Company 1o Commissioner Dl
Revenue (CTR) {Appeal-T) wlach diveered SCTR vide onder i Seprembier 16, 2000 thar the clagm of the appellant ws
reymnds broanghn forwand fosses Das aor been Ioaoked o m s proper peespeenve By the ACIR bebuge inpoming
addipemal mx Ios Wirected thar a pvpes s ot ]lllIIIJ."jIr porswar] bosses may e deteemimed Fiese. © daly thoen of
there oy ourstinciog demamd dae has oor beeo pand noely, sddmonal s may e unposed. The Tnlsnd Revenne
Dreparnment g Company sepamrely appealed v Appellare Trbunal Tabd Revenoe (VTTR), aysinst the senid Dack
stles o CIR (Appeal- 1) ATIR somanded Tack rhe case s Comnussioner (Apgpeals) for disposal b passig spuaking

virtler o the o

ol apgeealss Comseguently, the crse oo dow peading wath the CTR {Appeeals-1) Isbimabad “1e

neapagenwnt i conident e de case wall e decded o the favor of the Company ard comisegiently mo provision i

adehinenal rax has been poosvaded m these fiancl starcmienns

22 REVENUE

Repairs &

June 30, 2012 Fabricaton , Tuotal
SEMVICES
Revenue-nct of sales tax 274,761,010 16,549,190 291,310,209
Raw marerlbs comsuimwed Nore: 23 & 250 (151,495.749) (LI24.656) (160618407
salaries, wigses aind Denetirs N 23 (13,970.9-43) (BH1,487) (148124300
Depreciansm Mule 6.2 {5.171.333) B311410) (5481740
t Hlwer vxpwises (5 76.012) 29439000 (G1LE20312)
Cost (219,511,637) (13,221,461) (232,733,098)
Resulis 55,249,373 .1.12?1.?33 58,577,111
June 30, 2001 Fabrication cha!n % Total
SEMVICCS
Revenue-net of sales x 434,012,255 28,354,004 462,366,269
Raw matersals comsumed Nowe I8 & 230 (M2395.850) (2408.816) (AI2A04,673)
Salarmes, wapes amd benefins MNore: 23 (12,703,761) (B30NGT)  (13,335,828)
Deprecnm Mot 62 (B3.E71.673) {383.390) [6.255.269)
ither exponses (39121217 (2,355,78Y) (41677,006)
Cost (370,094,507) (24,178,268) (394,272,775)

Results 63,917,748 4,175,746 63,003,494

221 These exponses have Doeen allocared onthe Basss of peecentipe of revenue from cich sepment

22.2 Entity wide infarmation

Infuemation about geographical arca:

et R b wreir T el ewoioo LERTRTRE dssadl= 1k iy Doregen i iy

Infurmmation about major customens:

2012 20m
Percentape Percentage
Lltistend Energry Pakastan Linated N5 L
ENT kst Limited 16",
COAIN Puk 2% 8
Stouepne Mamg Deviston 1%
{rher 1% 14%
1007 O

Lad
d
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23 COST OF SALES/ SERVICES

= @.S-E

2012 2011
Rupees Rupees
R rsnterials comsanml Butire: 231 160,618 407 RN T ]
Stosrwe, spures and lolhocangs 10,375,093 5. 280,702
Malaries, wapses aiid b fits it 282 14,512,430 13,533,524
Pacty pem 2,868, 387 25T
Roprnr amld mamtemine 1,383,708 17N 438
Penwellanngs aomd o ooy s 390,447 43,751
Veliele msmsng sl mni e 20,237 il 50
e, wurer o giss 2,574,169 A0T4 412
Fubepisome s puostug 162,454 el LTAT]
Carmepe amd freigpha 17,325,205 320,046
Rosvabry il wipument renials 910,174 TO8, s
Clearmig mind serviee chanas 13,859,461 IR.RG4,409
Chther fecrory everhieads 1,939,085 2RSS
I }epreciation Mt .2 5,481,748 6,255,200
Cust ol sules/ services 232,733,008 34,3725
2012 2001
Rupecs Rupoes
231 Raw matedals consumed
Ehpenmig Dalance as o Jubv il 2.020,61% 1. TRIEAG
Sl Parehases dhirgs the Vel 169,367,551 33044,.723
171,988,164 135425283
Laess, Eindmge babivoe a5 o June 30 (11,369,757 G613,
Raw materiuls consumed 160,618,407 332804672
3.2 o mcludeancamanent in fespeet ool emplin benefin abbyanon of fs 8350658 (3001 s, 647 641 1 frefer oo mite 18
24 SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
2012 2011
Rupees Rupees
Vehverticement and sales paomonon 215,563 507,146
Markerng vxpenses Moier 24,1 14,565,516 682564
Selling und distribution expenses 14,781,081 23180, T 1)

24.1 L[;I:‘R\'lin[: EXPCRnNes

Markctinng capuisas g Deheige il bes ARDar \ssocanes

ol e revienue foe sy s i bereal fis fhige 0 LU R

23 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Provan) Favmted, an associanl Cotrpany G o of 5¢

2012 2011
Rupees Rupees
Salanes wnd otlicr benefies Noste! 35, 6,414,702 4,850,028
Ilrectons” remumeraton 7,574,538 5771002
Tewvelling and convevance 7,162,459 4323006
Hent, rate aod maxes 2,192,285 1.743.330
Legal and professaonal charges 134,000 1630000
e anl subscripium 1,278,561 G 595
Eleetncity, gas and ware 662,291 3ML502
Repair and mamtenance 1,559,967 148,867
=mnme 791,507 IB4.045
Vebeele miniing amd nunmenanee 056,216 G000, 229
Pt st mary amd premindiculs K18,703 20452
Pessragse, teles gl e leqshinrie 2,031,162 2L AT
aertammuent aned staft weltfiee 2,328 357 TOU_4
Phepreciation Mot .2 1,584,835 1.905,130
Sulinors" pemminenmtion Naie: 25,2 425,000 360,000
Ihmanims Note; 35,3 429,035 L7630
Prrowigionm anmd wrane offs Mot 254 396,041 3023, 142
Miscellancous expenses 1,003,240 00645
Administrative cxpenses 37,643,299 20,133,805
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NECS

251 howesar bafanadn: ans anmm s a1 mpct el cnplisoes” Dot ashiigareon of Bs M52 080 0000 ke MO Crelior s ik LA

252 Auditors” remuncration

2012 2011
Rupees Ruprees
LRRTETTT! BITVL (T PO 340,000 LIANLT
sl veary review Ty T0,000 SN
i Bl 15,0040 LIEET
Anditers” remuneration 425 iHN T
253 [ mamns dee oot mchde am amm i [rd mee iy prersean ey omgsiniesatoe o0 owhich o diecetor or B S RCTER TN BT
LIS 15
254 Proowision and write offs
2012 2011
Rupees Rupeos
Mrovasion for dowbirtul delrs 396,041 1982 643
Wi affs - 40,539
Provision and write offs 396,041 302 u2
26 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
2012 2011
Rupees Rupies
Woosrkirs" prrotie prareieipation Yol 1,346,195 1A 0K
Woorrkers" weltare fod 620,978 BTG
Mot eseliange s B 167,134 1 82671
Crther operating expenses 10,134,307 3OMAGD
27 OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Ineame from inancial assets
Reversal oof provisson fur doubsfid delins ~ 1550
Intesrest micomn 7,538,402 9.2 14000
o aom Zale oF fwestmwng 1,610,612
B,449,014 10,2461 680
Income froom mon Dnancial usscis
Suraps cab 1,609,035 363,125
[ miomint o tode pasabdes under permgomears 18,226,447
€ Wb 1o s 253,740
Ehther operanting o 20,284,496 13362345
25 FINANCIAL COST
Ivrerest o Workers' Prostie Parmwcapanion Pl St 192 233,187 508911
Hank clarges 603,475 Y463
Finunciul cogt 836,662 WA
20 TAXATION
Roar thiw Vst 10,867,113 £, 1 20,0603
AR Liar 26K, 186 1287 564
determeed s Soife: B {1,750, 106) LR TR
Ineome tax expense 7,385,193 [TREEYELT
200 Relatiomshap berween s oxpense and accounting profin
\CCe st pdis 24 466,258 ot o R
Fas wire 35% 35"
Faas s ices wmtinigs oo £,563, 190 Hai2 433
L et ob doowowoit et aidinissilaly fior tas [ritiss 4,295,533 1. 2400505
Fas etfevr oot aeprvenatson aod bad Jebi - ackmissible fir [ asE (1,743,932 T15,75%
P wttec of o padel - admissilile for tax THREI s (247,638) 173
Fas amgepct oo prlor vear icome tax 268,186 1287504
P st oot diterned res ehargeed (1,750,106) L7316
Actual Ly expense net 9,385,193 11,153,690
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M EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

Proafar Ffrar il veear Iin|-.. " IE,I]HLMS, 13,424,059
Seammilscr il sorddinnney sluntos seatstamilbngg g tha s eur i, 582,000 GaR f e
Famings per share-Rupees 20 Xind

| hewe 1w mine bz of et st sz per stione ol tha Gy s the gL fs o soeh cvmintments

3 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE

Chiel Excoutive Directanrs Exvvutive
2012 200 2012 20m 2012 2011
Kupecs Hupees Ripees

Shamage el vermume s 1,395,046 SEY 1,358,209 LAVIIAR 715,307 RO
Hmiises ronin allovacams 623,771 L2395 TOL, 104 T2 2,121,888 19874
Dowvietungs albsdimme 2,906,992 | 243,304 -
Sloadacal alb o 130,505 R [ 155,521 153,704 471,55 R
Wi siiige - - 424,037 AEER R

5,159,314 LMT, 108 2,415,224 PR B 7,733,063 Tar a6
Numiber of pemons 1 1 2 ! 3 B

In sidahimnmi ger ol .||1|:|'u._ thie Chict Pxocuiine 19 alas I!rnl,hhl! with e mse ool the € '““|"""I“ msntundend car arul isther

peerqinstes as o e sy mules

A2 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Rilannd purties comppiensi ool assitited comnpamics, swft renroeent funds, dinectors e ke MR [ aiaiiicl

2012 20n
Rupees Rupees

A1 Transactions with Akbae Associaics (Private) Limitead:

Kilex ; .

Marketag expunscs Mol M4 14,565,516 33 683 56
322  Commuon expense sharing:

Salanes and ather bonifirs - H6,668

enr, eane and tavyes 2,091,200 3486078

Fleerncin, gas amd water 1,050,972 1,14, 685

Reepair i samtenaney - 194,59

1'--‘r:|;.r.r. tlox and !L‘h‘l}h-l:h 230,077 19 120

Fonterrwmmmienie aod = wilfan 1,034,068 1,362,871

J2.20 06.06" s oof tonal comilaiid ¢ wpsorads has boeci alloreed /. clurged mo Aklar Sssniceares (Prvare) | amited
323 Trmsactions with key management pemonel
1 e beinvea ek winly Bis [ =t | dare diecbimesd i s

324 Transactions with athers

Fmplonies" grants S 1K 4,147,541 L6877
Wovrkers” g parneuron fund Mo 19,2 136,195 1,319,408
Pradend pavamen - TG 6HE

T eckated party status oF ourstnding holanees s ar ol it dare are meluded i rcdesant sistes v i Firanctal

RS

13 PLANT CAPACITY

e muiehh the plant capacine camnt by deteemmed. Enluamin of plany capacity depends pems oal imarker demand amd marker

shuare ol

H RISK MANAGEMENT ORBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

|11\' I UITTRRTTG] Y St it ¢ N 1t fov a waneiy sl IIII.IJ11I'I:J1 ks, Il|t'hll|lll}1 i l'f'fl Crd aif :r|_||1:|_||\-g i h“u“n i |-|,||,|_|:|_-|. [HET

miacker witorean vatvs, ot sdin Jirie, . a1 it and |||.II.|1|.I||“_| sk azsecuted wath vamows G |.|| assets amd lalnlies

s tivel

Phe Bl oof Edsectoms of the Company has sverall resposibaliey for e caallishment and oversln al the Company’s risk

i

st frameswork. The Boand i aba pesponzible for develipang and s the Compan’s nsk managomei

poolicies. The Compane B et empgage b e mmdiog of floancal asscts for speculsve parposes, Al srepsune rolaned
trasaetions s carmnd e wirbin e paeaimeiers of these policies

35
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The ompany fimoces: ws operams through cgumy amd mamagement of werkng capital wirh @ vivw mo LEH T ETTTER
wedenrialibe ma amd g mandsiee sk,

Takeay as 3 whide, nsks arsmy b the Company’s g ssemmients are B s e s me sganfeant cipwsun ne
sk Hisk sncasured amd masnaged by thee Company are explamcd o the noees bel

Bluarket nisk

Market oek 12 the m=k thae l.'ll.‘lrlq.:ri o market | T such as I‘llﬂ:l}:u t'l’.EEun;r Fates, wtvrest ratics g servace durgu AR AT
will efteer the Compuans’s mcomes o the value of s lobihogs of fiancal astnomens. The abgecmve of marken rak
oAt st dnd conrol macket ek exposurcs wath o sccoptable parsmoters, while cpmmig e sorem o
rsk. Poragm Curmeney sensmviry, mrcess et serseeneey and other prce sk seasmaty ane desonbed mopote: 3400 Gk MOy
amd 35 Te) respeemvedy

{u) Forcign cumency sensitivity

Most o the Conmpany's manssemns are camed our m Pak Rupees. Fxpesurcs o cumeney, exelange rates anse tooin thie
Company's necevabilos, pavables and same balanees wath banks, which ane ponsidly sosemmatald mooler dan Pak Rupee
Pl ey o e Commprany eapwose ot foncpn exelongae nak, pomnly with sespoce of £ Dollars

T mitigzate the Campany’s expesiune to forcign currency mek, non sk Rupoes cash liogs ane momioned 0 scoondanee with
Eomnprnn's ash managaement pobieses, Geovall, the Compran’s ask osmageniont proccdunes distingush shore-tesm foregn
LEIrieEiLy l,li[i fini= I‘Illl'ﬂ hllli"l'r-ll.'ﬂll casli floswws, Whiere the ARRREITE By i r\.'|.1|,l and meevivey] o3 'rrﬂ,fﬂ:.lt c“rnur? F1
pntagend gor Loepdy oaffscr one anther.

Pasrwrgn carmonee slenominated financial aesers ad Tabahies, ionslieed s Pak Bupees ar e clostigs eate, ane as folliss

M2 201
Rupees Rupees
Il wssaqs 180,409,518 57.187.782
Irmvarigtal Dalalities (234,081,087) (28,585, 548)
Shart-term exposure (54.271,569) (220.355416)
el wssers .
Pl halalmses . .

Long-term expuosure = )
[he followerng mbile dlustoes e scosinving of the oet result for e vear amd equity sarh regginds m Compang's fidl
asacts dind halslioes snd US Dhollar - Pak Bopee eachaonge rae.

Ao 0T 49 change of the US Dollar exclunge vt for the vear eoded  June 30, 2002 (001 202 /- 106 has been
compmibore] Tl percentiges ove been deteommaed Based on sl average moekor volaniline i exclange rates i the provius
12 mwmithis. Thy senstovaty amahusds i based o Compaoy’s foocgen curmeney faucial msteoments bickd ar coch babance shiet
abase

I vhe 1Mk Barpen Bund stocogrhened s the U5 Dallar by S09%% (0 1 1o6% e, thaen s ooibd ave hoad vhe filloeng

'|m|1.|1|
2012 2011
Rupues Rupees
Ser rpsule Foe rh v [TrANI 13 25,5004

1E ahie 1%l Buipew ol woakoned agamse the US Dotk by 607 2000 202% 0, then this wisidd have had the Rllivwng impaer:

2 2m
Rupees Rupees
ot resailt fosr th v e 24,351,955 (4,578,075)

|'.1.|1u'l|||'|.':- LT !.Jll:l.'l!.‘_'ll L':l.l.!l.lll}',l FAteE N 1]1.|tl|1g th vean th‘[“l.'llLlh'I': ot Hhe vedumme Of oversesE Irmnsactiing. Mowietheless, the
annabysns alwien has Teeen comsiderod o b repacscnpanve of the Compam’s capasure i carment sk

(b} Dncrest rate scasitiviey

Biteresr st mali o= e ek gl the value aof 3 fencn] msooment sl Fuctuare due o changes i mackes wicrest vites. [he
Commpuny aliws oo v oy eseoal booesvangs e Company v espeoscd i claomge o marker nuceest v thoogh fund
aiihigcel sl of “urkul-- oaidie |1.I|II|.1!1.II||||| |'L||||.] W i"|1|"_ ainl EARI CcommEs in '|.|.a|I||,', w'|115:|i anmy ﬂllllﬂ |.1|.'|| iy lr,;n,]fl]u

Hlevu=l ralvs

2012 2011 2012 201
b e Rupees Rupees
Effeetive interest re
Financial dsscts
Tk Bulinges 5000 i 10,00 *e F0m0 ps M52 M3, 129,021 (RS TRNTEL
I3 129,021 126,20

Finanicial labilities
WM 15.31 1521 1570, 382 LR
11549,639 123,08, T
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34.2

{(u) Eguny pnice nsk
gy prvew sk s whe msk shan gl e valie a0 e ogunes changes as B sl sl coges me e el of ogun anlices Gl
the sy oot msdieidial spowhe, The Comnpant does 1or Fave exprisirne in Bstod oouemes as a1 Jume 5, 2012

Crvdin risk anlysis

Lol sk sepmesenes the sccsmminng: bivss than sl bs secopsecd an e mgrting date oF conmmes pamcs Bl o lr||||l. iy
to perlonnm a2 geantractiol The e s crvair msl 1= prevenbe ateabaatalde s pide debin, advanees, o puwsate i athier
meenvabiles aod balanees wih Danke T credn sk on Tagimd fumds i Bod o e coones parties 2re huihs with e asonalil
]:'H'l! crochy it Tl ANy bl thae o oas o 1'1.]1ll-|u| Vis ETuAEEE 4 AT ul el nak, € ool il geeal
Firieial axstts of T W3S AIR063 (300 1 Be 359,057 %Ky, thee finune! mesers of s PAS AT 2ot E Be AS08 7675 an
slaectend b crvihe mek ae explamcd mogoie M0

() Esposure 1 credin risk

w2 20m
Rupees Rupees
¥ Il wnien wul Proancal RS iy |I'|?; AT
Yababile pe sl Pl gssers Mt 14 [ GO TRL
Buaale halassices 14250 50T b Rt

Veade and osthay mocewalilos 192 K45 ik 727k
335,409,407 FRUOET A2

1T nnss o cosgresaine s fnidin ok e Pl assies ar il repwartng e b oo o Rl COEIICTULT A

Ca Y i:ll“ LTI ]

2012 2011
Rupues Rupees
[ anmyrriies 179,706,232 TROTIGIY
Hamiks il finanoal msmumms 143,214,000 2T 4,82
L s 3,071,171 14804005

325,991,493 130057 N
May Cawnprny’s aumagonent el peniiors defanlts of cismecis aml other comiterparties, mlentifuad citlier
ihvidial o I proige Whone aovabilsle ot reassmalde . cosr, exsenal v Al d ppeirts aen pusteosisees bd ealic
sommivrprartio an sl wnsd wsed The Company’s police s o deal onle warh oot LRI AT TiCe
(b} Credin quality of major linaneial asscis
Manapemwenr codsiders thar all die slwoe Tl assers dhat ane o i) foie ciedy oof 1 rofinting it aie prwnl cigihe
spialirn, kg these it ane st dha
Trade receivables
Pimarnoml aesves duc bt ot impamed can be oo as fllows;

2012 2011
Rupuecs Rupees
Meither past due nor impaired:
Mot e they 1 oooal 45,757 455 9580417
Pt dlue but st imipaiced:
Mo than 1 wvvonels g s enee than & avantlis D106 HER 587717
Ml tham & wonebes Bor oow oo than | vcar NI T4AMG LETH 26
Mluapn tlian |y car 115122465 (IR RSN
179,706,232 ERRVARR AT
)2
Rupees
Cusemers wrh oo defiaubes morhe JRAEE T viar 060350
Custiwners sath somwe defauli= m past one vear which have been fully ioeoverad =
Coanstamitrs with defaults i past onc vear which have st ver been reeovered 16,397.204
45,757,655

Cush and hank balances
The eredit sk for cah amd ey cuvalines & comedenad neglible, sinee the counter partics are reputabile banks wirh bugh
wpualany crodhie mtings.

Pl Dok Dlymies alearge sonly cevdit ratiges ane el Dl

Ruting mgency 202
Rupees
Mele PPACRA KA s GRIR
PACRA JERA I 103, 1 20412
V-2 ALY e [ S 1T |
11 SIS AL
2,503,507
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M.

H3

15

Lagumidiey risk analysis

Lty mek neflocts an enterprse’s mabiling o sy Tonds o meer eommimcnns, e Commpany follivws an cffocmve cashi
o manggmnnent and plinnmg policy o0 ensure the aepbalaling of funds and o ke APIOpPTETE RS for e
Commpans mamiuine cash amd balanees wath banks oo meer s lpmahiry reguancmcnr for thikriy (30) davs petinl. Funding fir
||u|'_l TRl ||.IL|II.|I|'I. rgils s thll!lllluﬂ_l seemrvl ]n F111 J|Jn||:|uu anpiwiit oof comtinibted coedir Factliny fronm financial sk i

] oy s dhrcetio

b babane sheer dare, the Conmpany’s fabilines have eonmaona! matunnes which are sommorsed Dol

June Mo, 2002 Current N = curreni
Within & 6o 12 [T Later than 5
manihs mamiths Vrars years
el nd vanligr pran abibis AHLR53074
Pl tre asmonctated womnpuing T2z
L o i alhwscbennd 1L TR.505
245,452,361 - - -
It domuiguaeedl b the maaterety of Company's fanceal lalalines w e provionme nopeoing prermnd as boallivs
Jume 3, 2001 Currcm MNom - currend
Within 6 Gy 12 lind Laer than 5
incsiilin miniths VUars yioars
Frake anad suthwr pavabilis 353,901
DPhae te assactatioal cimnpan 223940
U ie b dhivindonal 1181502
295,661,433 - - -

The abwive comtracnial maturtics sefloet the gross easy Bows, which may differ with the carrving valoes of the labilings ar ihe
Dalanee shieot daee. e namagement belicves it tie e s et exposed o g st lauidine nek

Fair value sensitivity analysis for Gxed e instraments

et AMTIL hiwcs it aecimint foer o Bsasd e B ] asects il Tl ar faar walm 1|1II|le.'|1 r“"ll” and Tos, Vv fuaec
i 1|l.|||.|'\ W irterest eates a thi rophartg bt wonibd wes aftvct wwremie wid o X vl Sedonaee

Suimiminary of fwancial asseis and laliliies by caregory

Pha vy o areamts aof il § ik o itaiieni] ameects g Daalolbg= e v ar the babanges shwer dane e carep e s

el
2012 201
Rupees Rupees
Firancil jissets
Yanbabibe poar sale Sl dsscis
Shasrt form ivestment Sobe. 14 - Bl GO
Fognns ] regemvaliles
Tragde slebirs oo 11 179,706,232 546,581 540
Lighyers 10,931,843 15, TR2NTT
sk and Dunk halees St I 42592, 143 a2 T i
333,230,238 5057 NG
2012 2011
Rupees Rupees
Fuaneial Talsilinies
o] haladvigs mivasomad ar ameamel waosn
boawhe aml oatbigy prapalilis 240,551,974 201,353,001
I Duwar gmn st L M= N Ti%a22 235040
[ owBariien donkand A, 178,565 4. 181,512

245,452,361 Uhgnl

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

Coommpanny = ot subpeet t ans el wiiparead Capatal TOLUITCTIEN T

Eiaiprams’s capial masagement obpcoves anc w ensune the ©Company's alahiy o contiie o o conpewen and e prisvide
A eyt svtieen o sloschnbders by prcmg prodien anl sorvaoes commensusarcly warh the bevel of nsk

P Eammpany mammnors capinil i the bass o thg carromg anmung of cgiin plus esenve less cash and casly expvalyries 4
prresentead o thie Biie et th lalasee: dheer
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PROXY FORM

I'he Secretary.

ADOS Pakistan Limited
# 88. Khayaban-c-lgbal,
Sector F-8/2,

Islamabad.

I, We
of B
in the district of being a member
ADOS Pakistan Limited and a holder of

Ordinary Shares as per Share Register

Mo, of Shares
Folio Nao.

Here by appoint ol in the district
of or failing him
of

as my/our proxy to vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 27" Annual General Meeting of the
company 10 be held on

and avany adjournment thereof.
day of 012,

Signed this

Signatire on
One Rupee
Revenue Stamp

(Signature of Proxy)
Signature should ggree with the
Specimen signature registered with the company .

NOTE:

A member entitled 1o attend and vote at Annual General Meeting may appoint another

member. as hisher proxy o attend and vote on his’her behall,

2 Ihe instrument appointing proxy and the power of attorney or other authority under

which 11 is signed or a notarially certified copy of power of attorney must be deposited at

the registered office of the Company at least 48 hours before the meeting.

For Beneficial Owners as per CDC List

In addition to the above the following requirements have 1o be met:

Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be

submiatted with the Company priorto the meeting

4, The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and UNIC
numbers shall be mentioned on the form.

5. The proxy shall produce s origmal CNIC or passport at the time of the meeting

6. In case of a corporate entity. the Board of Director’s Resolution’ Power of attorney with

specimen signatures shall be submitted along with proxy form to the Company

s
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